Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: July 19, 2021 12:45 PM

To: Angel Lim

Cc: Keong; Admin A

Subject: LOD Of SJR 637A/SGD 1133P DOA 10/01/2021
Attachments: SGD 1133P.JPG

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the screenshot from our
insured video, your client vehicle encroached to my insured lane, the liability is in favor of our insured.
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Kindly refer to our insured’s statement as attached for your reference.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction and that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: July 1, 2021 10:17 AM

To: Angel Lim <angel@successunited.com.sg>

Cc: Keong <keong@successunited.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LOD Of SJIR 637A/SGD 1133P DOA 10/01/2021

Dear Angel,

Received with thanks

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Angel Lim <angel@successunited.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 11:38 AM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Keong <keong@successunited.com.sg>

Subject: LOD Of SJIR 637A/SGD 1133P DOA 10/01/2021

Hi Jasper,

Attached our LoD for your action.
Appreciate your prompt attention.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Angel Lim

Claim Executive
Mobile: +65 81669055

SUCCESS UNITED PTE LTD
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2
#01-33 / #02-29



Kaki Bukit AutoHub
Singapore 417921
Tel: 6746 1515 Fax: 6748 5015



